



Dion J. Robbins

Associate

Dallas

+1 214-453-6453

Dion draws on his experience as a federal district court clerk, having served as a law clerk to the Hon. Sam A. Lindsay of the Northern District of Texas, to better advise clients in a variety of civil litigation and criminal matters.

Dion focuses his practice on complex civil litigation, regulatory enforcement actions, and white collar defense and investigations. He has extensive experience in a wide array of complex disputes, including False Claims Act defense and *qui tam* (whistleblower) actions, products liability matters, and class actions. He has represented technology, financial service, insurance, and entertainment companies in areas such as FTC and CFTC enforcement actions, counseling and compliance, fraud, breach of contract, privacy matters, and criminal investigations. Dion also represents high-profile corporations and individuals in white collar defense matters and trials.

Prior to joining the firm, Dion was a judicial extern to the Hon. Timothy C. Batten of the Northern District of Georgia and the Hon. Emmet G. Sullivan of the District of Columbia.

Recent Experience

Nabbed Two Big Wins for Motorola in Billion-Dollar Suits Over Cell Phone Safety

Recognitions

The National Black Lawyers' (NBL) "Top 40 Under 40," 2020

Activities

- President & Founder, Duke Youth Empowerment Foundation, Inc., 501(c)(3)
 - Higginbotham Inn of Court, 2019–2020 and 2020–2021
 - LCLD Pathfinders Program, 2021
 - Member, Dallas Association of Young Lawyers Division
 - Member, J.L. Turner Legal Association
 - Commissioner, Sheriff's Department Civil Service Commission, 2022-Present
 - American Bar Association – Litigation Section Leader (2023-Present)
-

Credentials

EDUCATION

Dion received his J.D. in 2017 from Emory University School of Law, where he served as managing editor of the *Emory International Law Review* and president of the Black Law Students Association. He also received the Emory Moot Court Top 10% Oralist Award. He received his B.A., *summa cum laude*, in legal communications and sociology from Howard University in 2014.

ADMISSIONS

- Georgia
- Texas

CLERKSHIPS

- USDC - Northern District of TX for the Honorable Sam A. Lindsay

Related Insights & News

BLOG

Winston's Fourth Class of Protégés Graduates from D&I Associate Sponsorship Program

MAY 25, 2023

RECOGNITIONS

Terry Dee Featured as Litigator of the Week

APRIL 28, 2023

CLIENT SUCCESS

Winston Guts Plaintiffs' Product-Liability Cases against Motorola Mobility Claiming RF Emissions Can Cause Cancer with Two Industry-Favorable Decisions Eviscerating Plaintiffs' Cases

APRIL 25, 2023

CLIENT SUCCESS

Winston Acts as Lead Trial Counsel for Fox News and Fox Corp. in US Dominion Voting Systems Defamation Cases, Settling Matter on Brink of Trial

APRIL 18, 2023

RECOGNITIONS

Dion Robbins Participates in Toyota's Inaugural Counsel in Motion Program

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

CLIENT SUCCESS

Winston Convinces Fifth Circuit to Vacate Bribery and Conspiracy Convictions of Ruel Hamilton on Appeal

AUGUST 23, 2022

PRESS RELEASE

Winston & Strawn Releases *2022 Pro Bono Racial Justice & Equity CEASE Initiative Report*

MAY 25, 2022

PRESS RELEASE

Winston & Strawn Announces Formation of Pro Bono Racial Justice and Equity Council

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

NEWS

Winston & Strawn's Pro Bono Racial Justice & Equity Council

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

PRO BONO IN ACTION

Winston Wins New Bond Hearing for Detained LGBTQ Afghan Seeking Asylum

APRIL 14, 2020

RECOGNITIONS

Winston & Strawn Associates Named to The National Black Lawyers' "Top 40 Under 40"

Capabilities

Commercial Litigation & Disputes

Government Investigations, Enforcement & Compliance

Litigation/Trials